ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: January 25, 2023
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Ahwatukee Foothills Village Planning Committee
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for reappointment:

Scott Crouch
Mr. Crouch is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Spencer Elliott
Mr. Elliott is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Andrew Gasparro
Mr. Gasparro is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Mike Maloney
Mr. Maloney is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Peter Meier
Mr. Meier is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Elena Pritchette
Ms. Pritchette is serving her third term to expire November 19, 2024.

Mike Schiller
Mr. Schiller is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Jerry Youhanaie
Mr. Youhanaie is serving his eighth term to expire November 19, 2024.




Camelback East Village Planning Committee
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for reappointment:

Jerryd Bayless
Mr. Bayless is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2024.

Ronda Beckerleg Thraen
Ms. Beckerleg Thraen is serving her seventh term to expire November 19, 2024.

William Fischbach
Mr. Fischbach is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

George Garcia
Mr. Garcia is serving his third term to expire November 19, 2024.

Lee Miller
Mr. Miller is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Tom O’Malley
Mr. O’Malley is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Barry Paceley
Mr. Paceley is serving his sixth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Dan Rush
Mr. Rush is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2023.

Danny Sharaby
Mr. Sharaby is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Human Services Commission
| recommend the following for appointment as Vice Chair:

Meka Allen
Ms. Allen will serve as Vice Chair and will fulfill a partial term to expire June 30, 2023.

Judicial Selection Advisory Board



| recommend the following for reappointment:

Geoffrey Fish
Judge Fish is serving his first full term to expire November 19, 2025.

Dawn Walton
Judge Walton is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2025.

Library Advisory Board
| recommend the following for reappointment:

Abraham James
Mr. James is serving his fourth term to expire August 31, 2025.

Adam McAnally
Mr. McAnally is serving his second term to expire October 2, 2025.

North Mountain Village Planning Committee
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for reappointment:

Nadine Alauria
Ms. Alauria is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2023.

Stephanie Fogelson
Ms. Fogelson is serving her first full term to expire November 19, 2023.

Joshua Matthews
Mr. Matthews is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Massimo Sommacampagna
Mr. Sommacampagna is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2024.

Marcia Veidmark
Ms. Veidmark is serving her sixth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for reappointment:

Toby Gerst
Mr. Gerst is serving his fifth term to expire November 19, 2024.



Jennifer Hall
Ms. Hall is serving her sixth term to expire November 19, 2024.

Marc Soronson
Mr. Soronson is serving his first full term to expire November 19, 2024.

Phoenix Business Workforce Development Board
| recommend the following for appointment:
Juvenal Lopez

Mr. Lopez is the Chief Development Officer at Phoenix Union High School District. He
represents Community-Based Organizations for a term to expire June 30, 2025.

South Mountain Village Planning Committee

Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for reappointment:

Kay Shepard
Ms. Shepard is serving her third term to expire November 19, 2024.



